CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Douglas Schulze, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Brandon Smith, Lieutenant

MEETING DATE: December 12, 2023

SUBJECT: Retirement Recognition of Sergeant Rick Youngblood and Sergeant
Patrick Kelly

RECOMMENDATION:

Recognition ceremony for the retirement of Sergeant Rick Youngblood (nearly 29 years of service with
the City of Banning Police Department) and Sergeant Patrick Kelly (36 years of total law enforcement
service, with nearly 16 of those years with the City of Banning Police Department).

BACKGROUND:

Sergeant Rick Youngblood (nearly 29 years of service with the City of Banning Police Department) and
Sergeant Patrick Kelly (36 years of total law enforcement service, with nearly 16 of those years with the
City of Banning Police Department).

JUSTIFICATION:

Sergeant Rick Youngblood dedicated nearly 29 years of public service to the City of Banning and
Sergeant Patrick Kelly dedicated nearly 16 years of public service to the City of Banning.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

ALTERNATIVES:
None
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